

I/309197/2024

No.
H.P. Forest Department

Dated Rampur, the

From: - CCF Rampur.

To :- D. F. O. Ani at Luhri.

Subject: - Diversion of 2.899 hac. forest land in favour of HPPWD for construction of link road from Thandapani to Shagedhar via Maltha Kms 0/0 to 3/750 Kms within the jurisdiction of Ani Forest Division, Distt Kullu, H.P. **(online proposal No. FP/HP/Road/148751/2021).**

Memo:

Please refer to your office Memo No. 5027 dated 28. 12.2023 on the subject cited above.

2. In this connection, it intimated that your reply can not be accepted since you have not submitted the separate reply of each point under Sr. No. 2, 6 & 8.

You are, therefore, requested to submit the point wise reply to this office keeping in view the observations.

Divisional Forest Officer (HQ)
O/o Chief Conservator of Forests
Rampur Forest Circle, Rampur Bsr

